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FOX TELEVISION STATIONS, INC. Phone: (202) 715-2350
444 North Capitol Street, NW Fax: (202) 824-6510
Suite 740

Washington, DC 20001

A Unit of Fox Television

August 30, 2012

Via Electronic Filing

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: International Bureau, Satellite Division

Re: Surrender of E030109
Dear Ms. Dortch:
New World Communications of Tampa, Inc. (“NW Tampa”), the licensee of Satellite Earth
Station E030109, hereby surrenders license E030109 as the station is no longer in use. NW
Tampa requests the Bureau make the surrender effective immediately.
Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions regarding this matter.
Sincerely,
Joseph M. Di Scipio

cC: Paul Blais via electronic mail
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